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Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Literacy FOIA

1 message

Katharine Casey <kcasey@sorillinois.com> Thu, Nov 16, 2023 at 9:03 PM
To: Katharine Casey <kcasey@sorillinois.com>
Bcc: mmoore@jsd117.org

Dear FOIA Officer,

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, | am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies
of public records related to the literacy curriculum used within your district. Specifically, | am looking for: 1) the
names of the universal/core curricula currently used to teach reading in Kindergarten through 3™ grade, 2) the
grade levels these are used if there are multiple reading curricula, 3) the dates the reading curricula were
purchased, 4) and if there are plans to purchase different literacy curricula in the future.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform us of an estimated cost. This information is
being sought for research purposes for a project funded by the Science of Reading lllinois to better understand
literacy instruction in lllinois, and is not being sought for commercial purposes.

The lllinois Freedom of Information Act requires a response to this request be made within five business days. If
access to the records we are requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact us with information
about when we might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite the specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release the
information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering our request.
Sincerely,

Katharine Casey, Ed. S.
Science of Reading lllinois
9902 Falcon Drive
Richmond, lllinois 60071
773-259-8401
kcasey@sorillinois.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53ba5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1782778642157089211&simpl=msg-f:1782778642157089211  1/1


https://www.google.com/maps/search/Illinois+9902+Falcon+Drive+Richmond,+Illinois+60071?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Illinois+9902+Falcon+Drive+Richmond,+Illinois+60071?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Illinois+9902+Falcon+Drive+Richmond,+Illinois+60071?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:kcasey@sorillinois.com

11/19/23, 2:15 PM Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - FOIA Request from 11-16-23

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

FOIA Request from 11-16-23

1 message
Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org> Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 3:14 PM
To: kcasey@sorillinois.com
Bcc: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>
Ms. Casey,

Please see the attached response from your FOIA request officially received on Monday, August 7, 2023.

Thank you,
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Assistant Superintendent
Jacksonville School District 117
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Jacksonville School District #117
211 W State Street

Jacksonville, Illinois 62650

Office: (217)243-9411

Fax: (217)243-6844

RICH HISTORY, BRIGHT FUTURE

Matthew Moore, Assistant Superintendent

November 24, 2023
Dear Ms. Casey,

Thank you for writing to Jacksonville School District 117 with your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On November 16, 2023, JSD 117 was in receipt of your commercial FOIA request for the following:

1. The names of the universal/core curricula currently used to teach reading in Kindergarten through 3™ grade,
2. The grade levels these are used if there are multiple reading curricula,
3. The dates the reading curricula were purchased

4. Any plans to purchase different literacy curricula in the future

As the FOIA Officer for Jacksonville School District 117, I am writing to inform you that your request is granted and the requested information
is below:

1. HMH Journeys

2. K-5Core

3. First year of implementation was 2017-2018
4. Possibly for the 2024-2025 school year

You have a right to have the result of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the Illinois Attorney
General. 5ILCS 140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Leah Bartlett, Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General

500 South 2nd Street

Springfield, IL 62701

877-299-3642

Email: public.access@ilag.gov.

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a).
Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a Request for Review with the PAC.

Sincerely,
1

Matthew Moore

Assistant Superintendent
Jacksonville School District 117
(217) 243-9411
mmoore@jsd117.0rg
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